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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

# Question Answer 

1 According to SOW there will be 5 students in each group, and by any 
chance do you have information on an approximate number of 
groups? 

There is an estimated total number of annual sessions provided in the 
Section 1 for each category for each contract year 

2 We have information that field training will be conducted. What does 
field training imply? Will the teachers have to travel outside the city? 
And maximum how many days do you plan to have field training? 
Also, how many times a year do you plan to organize such (field) 
training?  
In the case of field training, the price of the hourly services will be 
changed, as to my understanding teacher transportation, 
accommodation, and lunch services will not be provided by you 

 Please refer to section of Field Trips and Immersion of paragraph 4.2. 
SCOPE OF WORK SURVIVAL GEORGIAN (page 12). Field trip 
organization is upon agreement with the school management and 
students. 

3 Are offerors required to provide Georgian and Russian language 
syllabus 

You need to provide all the information required by the Section 3 
Solicitation Provisions, Instructions to Offerors (page 43) 

4 Are offerors required to provide teachers’ resumes? See paragraph 4 of Section 3, Instructions to Offerors (page 43) 
 

5 From 09:00-18:00 how many groups of students are you planning to 
have? If you are considering having several groups, then I can offer 
several teachers, one teacher for each group 

There will be several groups depending on the knowledge level of 
students. Prospective contractor shall be able to provide several 
teachers to make sure program is fully covered. 

6 We have received emails from several foreign companies and if 
possible, could we submit our application independently? 

You can submit proposal individually or can be subcontractor to any 
eligible firm meeting solicitation requirements. Please note, the 
company submitting an offer shall be registered on www.sam.gov and 
be otherwise eligible to receive US Government contracts.  
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